

BORENIUS

Jussi Koivu

Counsel, Helsinki

☎ Tel. +358 20 7133 155

📱 Mob. +358 50 4349 541

✉ jussi.koivu@borenius.com



Jussi is an expert in labour law with extensive experience in cross-border corporate arrangements and related labour law issues and processes. He has gained expertise in both domestic and international labour law from working in the HR department of a large company. In addition, Jussi has a long history of working at another prominent law firm, and he has worked with companies of various sizes across different industries.

Jussi assists our domestic and international clients with various labour law matters, such as contract drafting, co-determination processes, labour disputes, and issues related to data protection in the workplace and employee representation. Jussi has advised clients in roles ranging from a daily ad-hoc contact to a strategic advisor.

Rankings

The Legal 500

- Employment

The Legal 500

“Jussi is an experienced professional with an extremely effective and fast way of working. He is pragmatic with good communication skills. Jussi always provides a clear option and takes time to discuss different scenarios and options to find the best solution. He has a problem solving attitude and he is easy to work with. It is a pleasure to collaborate with Jussi [...].”

Career

- Counsel, Borenius, 2024–
- Specialist Counsel, Merilampi Attorneys Ltd., 2020–2024
- Senior Associate, Merilampi Attorneys Ltd., 2018–2020
- Legal Counsel, Project Manager, Nordea, 2015–2018
- Regional Lawyer, Nordea, 2011–2015
- Notary, Kanta-Häme District Court, 2010–2011
- Lawyer, Law Firm Eskelinen Oy, 2009–2010

Education

- Bar Admission, 2019, Helsinki, Finland
- Court Training, 2011, Kanta-Häme District Court, Finland
- Master of Laws, 2010, University of Helsinki, Finland

Languages

- Finnish, English